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. . Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Monday, 5 March 2018 11:08 AM
‘assignments’

'SUR'
OD survey assignment for SDY 621D - DOA: 02/03/2018

Wong, Kin <KinWong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey

Our Ref: SDY 621D/5G

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

sDY 621D

Lanagran

Coter DY

Insured Vehicle
Policy Number AVHWSB0004691706
Policy Excess $1,000.00

Sum Insured

Market Value with COE & PARF

Make / Model

Name of Workshop

Contact Number

Person to Contact

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

6846 5673 /8100 6306

.....................................................................................

(x) Please take phcautlagl'aphs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. {Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adE B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 079914

CS/AWA18004226/Gtd3

Date: 05-03-2018

Code: AWA

IHRATMITN

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SDY 621D
Policy No. AVHWSB0004691706 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SDY 621D/SG Excess ($) 1,000.00
Assign From  KINWONG Assign Date 05/03/2018
T e —_— J-——--—t ——r———
[ Make & Mor-:IT c.c
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification

General

o g‘*g;;i% L
s

Balance

R/H Front Tyre

mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre

mm

Accident Date  02/03/2018

15 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408610

Survey held at KAH MOTOR COQ SDN BERHAD

m:a o

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$-———--(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Denise Tax (LKKAuto) ' U

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 9:01 AM

To: Guo Qiang {LKKAuto); Janice Lee {LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Liew Thye Wui

Subject: Finalise OD-A/W: SDY621D, DOA: 02-03-2018@09.50AM

Attachments: 4912_001.pdf

Hi Guo Qiang, ‘

Kindly Finalise OD-A/W: SDY621D, DOA: 02-03-2018@09.50AM

[Fina! Repair Costs (include GST) $2,862.86 + (5200.39) = $3.063.25
Repair Period* (Working Day) 05

*NOTES: The Repair Not Includes Public Holiday & Sunday.
Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and Public Holiday) from
the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjusiment will be made.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Motor Co.Sdn.Bhd.15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
E-mail: arychua@honda.com.sg Fax: 67480770 DID:68465673 H/P:81006306

:@E

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.




MiKM1 18028850 / Kah Mator Co San Bhd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 021032018 15.58
SUBMITTED gy Chua Wsi Ngss

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claimg process.

2. This Form must pe Complsted by the Policyholder and/or he Authorised Driver.

3. Information Provided must be gg truthful ang Bccurate as possibig, Any wilul Misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may aillow insurance Companies tg
repudiate policy ability.,

4. The issue ang acteplance of this Form by insurance Companies is not an admission of policy liability on the partof the insurance companies,

5. Any falge Isporting may be referred to the Police for lnmtlg_a_uon.

6. This report wil be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centrg established by the General insurance Assogiation of Singapore (GiA} for
archiving and that copies of thig report will \ i parties.

Date Of Report

02/03/2018 16:58

Date Of Accident 02/03/2018 09:50
Exact Location Of Accident STADIUM BOULEVARD TOWARDS STADIUM NEAR MCDONALDS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
lnsuradiPolicyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE CHI MENG, VINCENT
NRIC No 573448858

Email Address VINZELDA@YMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +66-97668725
Alternative Phone No OFFJCE-9?668725
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA,

Model CIVIC-1.8 (a)

:jir:r(]aecct) ff’:;g;sei tfor which vehicle was being used at PIUSED

Are You claiming unqer Your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE cAR

Ihsurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Number AVHWSB0004691 706
Cover Note Numbper

Driver

Name of Driver LEE CHi MENG, VINCENT
NRIC No §73448668

Date Of Birth 1211211973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 156/11/11994

Driving Experience 23 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97668725
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-97668725

=Mail Address VINZELDA@YMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 13



. Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of th

e Insured's Company

If No. Relationship of th

e Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration

Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

I Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
if Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO 1 INJUIRY DURING THE ACCIDENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

BLK 681C WOODLANDS DRIVE 62 #12-47
5733681

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

$JZ2255M
TOYOTAN 10S/SILVER

PRIVATE CAR
CATHERINE

02306219

Page 2 of



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Vehicte No 5p N 62 ¢ P - S ETCH PLAN Aunex 0

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Rease reporl correctly the details of the accident fo speed up the claims process.

2. This Formmeust be goanpleted by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion pravided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful isrepresentation or withholding of material facts may
allow insurance corpanies to repudiale _policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy habiity on the part of the insyrance
companies.

5. Any fa lorthiig may bo refarred o the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Canlre established by the General nsurance Association
of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this reportw i for a lee be made available upon application by Inlerested parlies, -

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you herehy tansent to the archiving af this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)

|understand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that

(8) My insurer , my workshop and the Generaf nsurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use, disclose
and/or process my personal datalpersonal information set oul in this [form] and any olher personal information pravided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal inform ation”) and disclose and transfer such Personal information to all insurer(s}
v/ ho have insured vehicle(s} involved in this accident [zl insurer(s) w he have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ law yers/law firms, the Monetary Authorlty of Singapore and any refevant
government agency/authorily (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of ;

(i) pracessing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims inciuding the setilement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims:

-(iil} carrying out and/ar dealing with my instruclions or respanding to any enquiries by me;
-(iv} administering my claims (including the maiing of correspondence, statements. invoices, reports or notices 10 me, w hich could involve
‘disclosure of certain personal dala about me to bring about delivery of the sarme as well as on the external cover of envelopes/mall

packages); andfor

(v) complying with appiicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.

(collectively the "Purposes")

(b} al insurer(s} w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' law yersfaw firms, n'a'y!are permitted to collect,
use, disclose andfor process my Personal iaformation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 10 their third parly service providers or agenls
{including their law yers/law frms), w hich may be siled outside of Singapore, for ona or more of the above Purposes.

ARY CHUA 9 .
2= lgrm DID : +65 6846 5673

J HP 465 8100 6306 '_
/ q./';/eg- (305 ’ ‘ 02 MAR 201 Emal': sryohuaginonda.comsg |

Policyholder's Signature / Dale & Driver's Slgnature (K driver is not the policyholder} / Date Witnessad by Reporting Centre

Time & Timg Personnel
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Please continae to Annex |2
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Vehicle No SoY bzt D Annex ¥

Describe Circumstances of the Accident _
pARNTY, Turning Leom  Munf hatin Roaed 1o Pfﬁﬂff'uﬂ By Levacef
0 /17 To;..lﬂ.f{?{f US\']lqpf,‘u.ﬂ . CAR 1 0322285 mm sy iy ‘ﬂ‘\mf 0/ e
T o LANE L upan _ Turale cierl ontfe  feng | of
,f’ﬂ/t\['{u"'\ {3‘).,‘((‘;{14/ , fj:l LYy m [J[?(q,‘:-']v i 91”,"{&’{- /.buw data ,w'q_ 2
Holfswny  wpim e Fobeo  femp ,  S)22285C Cpdlefe ly Y'f%'mr{ oo & '
| ! [ apply emt‘-’-ﬁw-«:&j Lmﬂstr baf my e sl ! hut Yk Cucaer of |
~ T A

St 2Y sl - ‘ |
t

b
:
1
)
7 }
{ Declaration
PWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. .
ARY CHUA
- Qi : +B% 6646 5673
) | {301 5pmn e ,,eg,amoaaosd st
; ‘Emull - aryehud BR%
e alslis e 02 g BN
Palicy holder's Sighatute { Dale & Driver's Signature (If driver is not the paticyhelder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting Cenlre
Time: & Time Personnel
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

hxi
PRIVATE CAR
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE R SK
AB2A5L0
Cov.Type : C©
THE MOTOR VEH1CLES (THIKD-PRRTY RISKS AND COMPENSATIONY ACT ICAF 1BS} OF THE REPURLIC OF SIHGAPORE
THE HOAD TRANSEORYT ACY 1307 OF MALAYSIA
THE AGREEMERNT DETWEEN THE MINIZTER FOR #INANCE (SINGAPORE) RND TRE MUTOR LHSURERS' BUREALD OF SINGAPCRE DATED 22 FEBRUARY 1373
FHE XCHELHMENT BETWEEN THL MINISYER OF TRANSPORT (MALAYSIA] AHD 7HE A $1106 RUTDR ' RURFRT OF WEST KALAYSIA LATED 1% JARTARY 19068
ARV SDBSEQUENT REVISIONS TG THE ABOVE ACYS ARG ASREEMENYS
CERTIFICATE NO. AVHWSBLO046%51706 Cha No:  JHMFD163078222553
1. Index Mark and istration Nunber of -
i ard Reg ° 59Y 621 D
Vahicle
2. Name of Folicyholder LEE CHI MENG VINCENT
3. Effective Date of C t ef In 21 September 2017
for the purposes of the Ordinance
&. Date of Expiry of Insurance 20 September 2018

5. Persons or Clasaes of Persons entitled to drive* {For certificate referances MAL and MX4, see ovarlaaf)

A. THE ERLICYHQLRER.
THE POLICYHOLPER MAY ALSC DRIVE A MOTOR CAR NOT BELOMGING TO OR HIRED (UNDYR A HIRE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

AR OTHERWISE) 10 HIM OR TC HIS EMPLOYER OKR #15 PARTNER.
B, ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS ODRIVING O THE POLICYHOLDER'S ORDER OR WITH KIS PERMISSION,

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws
or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified
by order of a Court of Law or by veason of any epactment or regulation in that behalf from
driving the Motor Vehicle.

And provided further that the Moter Vehicle is rvegistered under the Road Traffic Act and its
registration under the Road Traffic Act bas not been cancelled at the time of the accident

loss or cdamage.

6. Limitations as to Use' (For certificate reference MXi, see overleaf}

USE ONLY FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES ARD FOR THE FOLICYHOLDER'S BOSIRESS.

THE POQLICY DOES NOT COVER :

1. USE FOR HIRE DR REWARD.

2. USE FOR RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELIARILITY TRIAL OR SPERD-TESTING.

3. USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODS5 {OTHER THAN SAMPLES) IN COHNECTIGR WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS.
4. USE FOR ANY PURPOSE 1IN CONRECTION WITH THE MOTOR TRADE.

Estimabed Value : MARKET VALUE WITHR COR/PARF

Hire Purchase Qwner @

Type of Cover : Comprehensive

+  Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 79 of the Road Traffic Ordinance 1358
(Malaysia) or Section 7 of the Motor Vehicle (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Ordinance
1960 (Republic of Singapore) are nok to be included under the headings.

T/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the policy to which this certificate relates is issued in accordance with the
provisions ¢f Part IV of the Road Transport hct 1987 (Malaysia) and The Motor Veghicles (Third-Party Risks

and Compensaiion) Act (Chapter 18%) (Republic of Singapere)

\J\“/’f—lfj:f’“
FHAI..LIED
& WORLD

hpproved Insurers Eramined By
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2018137

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle to be Exported:

intended De-registration Da;:_e;: U _
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model;

Primary Col;:ur: &
Manufacturing Year:
Engin;z No.: o

Chassis No.:

Ma.ximum Power 0utpu¥:
Openl M;rk;ﬁ Va Iun;:. -
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date: -

Transfer Count:

Reba

i ﬂwhw%w@gﬁﬂgﬁvaﬁﬁmﬁ&
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

W .“COE I‘Ex;.;-iw. batt'a:‘; o
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP I5aid: |

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebatc-e-Al:nount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2018

https:/fivrl.lta.gov.sg/itatvrifactionfenquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT

T e S i

48668

103.0kW (138 bhp)

$19,547.00

16 Sep 2027

Singapore NRIC

SDY621D

No

07 Mar 2018

HONDA
CIVIC18LA
Bla;ck

2007
R18A12046573

JHMFD163075222554

17 Sep 2007
17 Sep 2007
0

$21,502.00

Forfeited

B - Car (1601cc & above)
o
$50,355.b6 -
$47,963.00

$47,963.00

1n



- Denise Tax (LKKAuto) r
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 4:16 PM
To: '‘Ary Chua'
Subject: SDY 621D OD AWAC
Deat; Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDY 621D {Excess $1000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



-' --H A‘C:r.;uﬂanb
a8 B Plobid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563861 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: SDY 621D/SG
Our Ref* CS/AWA18004226/Gtd3 Date:7/3/2017

The Motor Claims Department
Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance (S) Ltd

Dear Sir,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO SDY 621D

We thank you for the instruction on 5/3/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
7/3/2014 at the premises of m/s: Kah Motor and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S%$5.569.15
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5% 2.899.62
“Check” Items Amount 1 §8%1.009.53
Market Value : 8% 67.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value . S§47.963.00
Nett Value : §%$19.037.00

Description of Damage:
Rear n/s portion

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully
Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor



L MONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

(ke { g e G419

ZUOTATION
GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

SRRy
Wfl Y @\koods .M

¥

Gustomer : ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE Document No. : SQT18000914 Page 1
60 ANSON ROAD Date : 2. Mar2018
MAPLETREE ANSON Customer No. : WR002
SINGAPORE 079914 Svc Advisor : ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration No - 8DY&21D Engine No : R18A12046573
Chassis No : JHMFD163075222554 Date | Time : 2. Mar2018 6:41:.05 PM
Model : CVIC 1.8L VTI-S AUTO Surveyor Name : DD ¢ +B5 6345 5673
Owner's Name : LEE CHIMENG VINCENT Survey Date pi  +65 B100 6308
Ins Policy No. : AVHWSB0004691706 Authorisation Date : Em2t: arychue@honda.com-5g
Date of Accident  : 2/3/2018
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty _ UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-J/NO; 70052
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: AVHWSB0004691706
OWNER: LEE CHI MENG VINCENT
ACC DATE: 02/03/2018@09.50AM
SURVEYED BY:
6~8 WORKING DAYS
AUTHORIZED ON:
REF NQO:
54206 EXTERNAL LABOUR SALES - INS. EXCESS -1 1000.00 -1000.00 -70.00 -1070.00
Sum G/L Account  -1000.00 -70. -1.070.00
33151-SNB-T13 HEADLUIGHT UNITL ~ CM 1 912.10 35 592.86 - 41.50 634.36
33119-SNB-003 CONTROL UNIT x NN 1 367.00 35 23855 18.70 255.25
33116-S0A~J11 BULBHEADLIGHT(DZR)HIP) _~ m 1 350.40 35 227.76" 15.94 24370
33129-SFE-J11 IGNITERHID ?2 Nﬁ/ 1 327.80 35 213.07 14.91 22798
91505-TM3-003 CLIPBUMPER .~ .090 14 2.00 35 18.20 v~ 1.27 19.47
04711-SNB-900ZZ  FACEFRBUMPER .~ RA 1 629.40 3544511940911 2864 437.75
71190-SNB-000 BEAML FR BUMPER ’(- C‘ 1 30.50 35 19.82 \/ 1.39 21.21
71130-SNA-US0ZZ BEAMFR.BUMPER -~ '}T 1 229.00 35 148.85 .7 1042 159.27
60261-SNB-JO0ZZ  PANELLFRFENDER .~ F7n& 1 450.80 35 293.02" 2051 31353
74151-8SNA-A10 FENDERL FR INNER % N/\/ 1 89.10 35 57.91 4.05 61.96
*
Sum ltem 221915  155.33 237448
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 100.00 v {® 10000 700 107.00
BMLO1I INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS 1 10000 'L e 10000 7.00 107.00
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT. 1 100.00 \// 100.00 7.00 167.00
BOBC BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 100.00 AIN( x 100.00 7.00 107.00
BPOOR APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N). 1 25000 ~ - K 250.00 17.50 267.50
BMCo010D REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR WITH FITTINGS. 1 25000 - /\X f 250.00 17.50 267.50
BMA02D REMOVE & INSTALL A/C COOLING COIL WITH 1 250.00/1(1\/{ N ? 25000  17.50 267.50



1 HONDA
KAH MOTOR COQO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda.com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 28203838

x

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer : ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE Document No. : 5QT18000914 Page 2
60 ANSON ROAD Date . 2.Mar2018
MAPLETREE ANSON Customer No.  WR002
SINGAPORE 079914 Svc Advisor : ARY CHUA WAINGEE
Registration No + SDY621D Engine No : R18A12046573
Chassis No : JHMFD163075222554 Date | Time : 2.Mar 2018 6:41:05 PM
Model : CVIC 1.8L VTI-S AUTO Surveyor Name BiD ¢ 425 5846 5673
(R ¥b] N
Owner's Name : LEE CHIMENG VINCENT Survey Date FP +85 81060 6306
Ins Policy No. : AVHWSB0004691706 Authorisation Date Emzit: arychua@henda.comsg
Date of Accident  : 2/3/2018
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty _ UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
BP04R (SJ;’;?AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 1 T{f ;\';1400_00 \/700 1400.00 98.00 1498.00
a 7
BKBHO1S g;g?SHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & RENEW DAMAGE LMD 1800.00 \/9?6 1800.00 12600  1926.00
Sum Labor 4350.00 304,50 4.654.50
Survey By élle &_: M]\,f .—-—9"%0215‘}‘
Date & Time @7 @/ ; /' % Total Amount  5569.15 389.83 5,058.98
Excess $10c0 ’ Total (Inclusive of GST) 5,958.98
3
Status A } /% A an “0’( '
Signature 4

S s,
befmt prdr photo .

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» T resurvey before/afier spray pamting

« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

» Pans prices are supject to confirmation

s Third party survey is on a “Wilhout Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification{s) is allowed

 Supplementary tem(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject o final approval from insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

A0G0-4%1

Printed on 2/3/2018 6:56:15 PM
This is a computer generated invoice. No signature is required.

Part prices are subjected to change without netice.
The above estimated cost of repair de not include any unforeseen damages.

GST Amount is caiculated from individual line(s)



1) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022

256 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.! S60FC1380G

Customer: WR002 / ALLIED WORLD Document No: SVO18013196
Chassls No: JHMFD163075222554 Printed By: ARYCHUA
License No: sDYs621D Order Date: 7. March 2018
Mileage: 267537 Order Time: 10:09:57 AM
Engine No: R18A12046573 Service Advisor: ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
ITEM DESCRIPTION aTy  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT 7% GST Amount Incld
OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS-J/INO: 70086
POLICY/CLAIMS NO: AVHWSB0004631706
OWNER: LEE CHI MENG VINCENT
ACC DATE: 02/03/2018@08.50AM
SURVEYED BY: Guoglang@Ikkauto.com
DATE: 07-03-2018@11.11AM
AUTHORIZED ON: 07-03-2018@ 15.15PM
REF NO:
54208 Eﬁ%@:@%o%omw SALES - INS. A4 100000 100000 7000  -1,070.00
SUM EXCESS:  -1,000.00 7000  -1,070.00
33151-8NB-T13 HEADLIGHT UNITL 1 812.1C 35 §92.86 41.50 634,36
33116-S0A-J11 BULBHEADLIGHT({D2R){HID) 350.40 35 227.76 15.94 243.70
81505-TM8-003 CLIPBUMPER 14 2.00 35 18.20 1.27 19.47
04711-SNB-010ZZ FACEFR.BUMPER 1 715,70 35 465.20 32.56 497,76
71190-SNB-000 BEAML FR BUMPER 1 30.50 35 19.82 138 21.21
74130-SNA-UR0ZZ BEAMFR.BUMPER 1 229.00 35 148.85 10.42 159.27
60261-SNB-JO0ZZ PANELL.FR.FENDER 1 450.80 35 263.02 2051 313.53
33119-SNB-003 CONTROL UNIT v OM i"‘ 1 367.00 35 238.55 18.70 2556.25
33129-SFE-J11 IGNITERHID yd - 1 327.80 35 21307 14.91 227.98
33127-SNB-C11 COVER COMP .~ Cﬁf e i 1 16.00 35 10.40 073 1113
905682-SEA-003 CLIP ABUMPER Ve \/ 2 230 35 299 0.21 3.20
91501-504-003 CLPINNER FENDER /7 L’ M ~ T4 3.90 35 10,14 0,71 10.85
. SUM PARTS: 2,240.86 156.85 2,397.711
BOSUN 0672 1 10.00 10.00 0.70 10.70
SUNDRIES
BMLO1I EXT-YJ 1 80.00 10 72.00 5.04 77.04
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS &
FOCUS
HEADLIGHTS.{N)
BOJSE 0672 1 100.00 100.00 7.00 107.00
BODY JOINT SEALANT.
BPOMR EXT-YBH 1 700.00 10 630.00 44.10 67410
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(4P)
BKBH01S EXT-YJ 1 500.00 10 810.00 56.70 866.70
STRAGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD &
RENEW DAMAGE PARTS.
SUM LABOUR: 1,622.00 143.54 1,735.54
TOTAL 8GD 2,862.86 200.39 3,063.25
Total Payable (SGD) 3,063.25

GST Arnount [8 caleulalad from indlividual line(s)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Fy 7L

=)

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref : CS!AWA'IBOO422SIthSe2

I
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SDY 621D

Policy No. AVHWSB0004691706 Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. SDY 621D/SG Excess (§) 1,000.00

Assign From  KINWONG Assign Date 05/03/2018

Make & Model HONDA CIVIC c.c 1799

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007

Chassis No. JHMFD1630752226554 Colour BLACK

Odometer 267536 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOD

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NIS PORTION

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
PR TR

Accident Date  02/03/2018

Inspectlon Date

07/03/2018

Survey held at

15 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408610

KAH MOTOR CO SDN BERHAD

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5$67,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

§ Working Days




' 7d 74

Asm B B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDY 621D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

1|HEADLIGHT UNIT L (SN} CRACKED 592.86 592.86
1|CONTROL UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 238.55 -
1|BULBHEADLIGHT (D2R) (HID) (SN} CRACKED 227.76 227.76
1|IGNITERHID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 213.07 .
“14|CLIPBUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 18.20 18.20
1|FACEFR.BUMPER (SN} DEFORMED 465.20 465.20
1|BEAML FR BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 19.82 19.82
1|BEAMFR.BUMPER (SN) BENT 148.85 148.85
1|PANELL.FR.FENDER (SN) BUCKLED 293.02 293.02
1|FENDERL FR INNER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.91 .
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
1|CONTROL UNIT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DAMAGED 238.55 238.55
1|IGNITERHID (SN} (ADDITIONAL) DAMAGED 213.07 213.07
1{COVER COMP (SN} (ADDITIONAL) cuT 10.40 10.40
2|{CLIP ABUMPER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 2.99 2.99
4|CLIPINNER FENDER (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 10.14 10.14
2,850.39 2,250.86

LABOUR
INSPECT FR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & FOCUS. 100.00 72.00
BODY JOINT SEALANT. 100.00 100.00
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N). NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N). NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR WITH FITTINGS. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
REMOVE & INSTALL A/C COOLING COIL WITH. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
ail?AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 1,400.00 630.00
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN BULKHEAD & RENEW DAMAGE 1,800.00 810.00

PARTS.

4,250.00 1,612.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,100.39 3,862.86

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004226/Gtd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004226/Gtd3e2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

it L Jur " Iy whatsoeves. in niac 1, 1 epied to an hird party who may regiy on the Report Wholly or i Rart. AN [11rg ATy



